

BRUNO MENEZES

Senior Software Developer, 29

Rua Pedro Florindo, 153, Praia Grande, SP, Brazil, +55 (13) 99616-8688,
bmenezes05@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/brunomenezes5](https://www.linkedin.com/in/brunomenezes5)

GitHub: github.com/bmenezes05

PROFILE

Software developer with +10 years of experience, able to bring knowledge to plan, architect, develop, test and maintain web systems. Proficient across multiple platforms, languages, and infrastructure. Experienced with the latest development tools and technologies. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

EXPERIENCE

Jun 2023 — Present

TAG IMF – System Architect

São Paulo

I work as a System Architect, specializing in designing high-performance and cost-effective solutions. My responsibilities include guiding engineering teams, optimizing infrastructure costs, and improving code performance. I also played a pivotal role in constructing a multi-assets engine, enhancing our system's flexibility for future implementations of financial asset-related functionalities.

Skills: .NET – Google Cloud Platform – PubSub – GitHub – Draw.IO – MongoDB – ScyllaDB – Kubernetes – DataDog – Neo4J

Oct 2022 — Feb 2023

Neon - .NET Senior Back-end Developer

São Paulo

Working as web system developer with a focus on back-end, using mostly .NET, bringing high performance and resilient solutions to the company.

Responsible for the development of integrations with partner systems related to the financial area such as investments, charge and credits.

Skills: .NET – AWS – Bucket S3 – RabbitMQ – BDD – Unit Tests – Mutation Tests – GitHub – Kibana – SQL Server – Docker – Kubernetes

Jan 2020 — Oct 2022

XP Inc - .NET Senior Software Engineer

São Paulo

Working in development and maintenance of services and security APIs to protect the sensitive information of the company.

Responsible for developing integrations with anti-fraud systems of payments and financial transfers. I worked on implementation of PIX in the XP Bank, ensuring the security of transactions, protecting the customer against fraudsters.

Skills: .NET – Azure Cloud – RabbitMQ – Kafka – REDIS – BDD – Unit Tests – Mutation Tests – Kibana – SQL Server – DataDog – AzureDevops

Jan 2017 — Jan 2020

ClearSale - .NET Development Analyst

São Paulo

Development and maintenance of fraud prevention and detection solutions for the e-commerce, financial services, direct selling and telecommunications markets that apply to all stages of the buying and selling process, contracting (authentication), use (transactional) and billing for services.

Responsible for delivering new features from front-end to back-end.

Skills: .NET – Rest API – RabbitMQ – REDIS – Unit Tests – Kibana – SQL Server – AzureDevops – HTML – CSS – JavaScript – VueJs – Angular – Photoshop

Jan 2014 — Jan 2017	Planner TI - .NET Developer	Santos
	Responsible to develop and support web systems and desktop systems. Worked inside of the Port Terminal Embraport, one of the biggest port terminal on Latin America, acquiring knowledge about the port process and suggesting agile and smart solutions through development. Responsible for delivering new features from front-end to back-end. Skills: .NET – Rest API – WebForms – Unit Tests – Oracle – HTML – CSS – JavaScript – KnockoutJs – TortoiseSVN	
Apr 2013 — Dec 2013	Triares - PHP Programmer	Santos
	Responsible to develop websites to famous enterprises and artists in Brazil such as Santos FC, Manu Gavassi, Vanguard, etc. Responsible to apply the programming logic to the website. Skills: PHP – CakePHP – Photoshop – MySQL – HTML – CSS – JavaScript – JQuery – AJAX – PHPMyAdmin	
Sep 2012 — Apr 2013	ShopCards - PHP Programmer	Santos
	Working as web a full-stack developer, responsible for creating a new project to manage the functionality and usability of credit cards. Skills: PHP – MySQL – HTTP – HTML – CSS – JavaScript – JQuery – PHPMyAdmin – FTP	
May 2012 — Sep 2012	ITGO! Tecnology - PHP Programmer	Santos
	Web System developer, ensuring the progress of projects and meeting deadlines set by the board. Skills: PHP – MySQL – HTTP – HTML – CSS – JavaScript – JQuery – PHPMyAdmin – FTP	

EDUCATION

Jan 2012 — Dec 2016	FATEC Rubens Lara – System analysis and development	Santos
	Technologist in Systems Analysis and Development with a year of graduation in the United States.	
May 2014 — Jun 2015	Indiana Institute of Technology – Computer Science	Fort Wayne, IN
	Graduation in the United States with subjects focused on the development and implementation of Web systems.	

CERTIFICATIONS

Jan 2019	Certification: Exam 70-483: Programming in C#, Microsoft
Jan 2012	Android App Development, FIAP

LANGUAGES

Native Portuguese

Advanced English